From: |Redacted ‘
Sent: 8/7/2013 10:06:39 AM

To: Erickson, John "David" (john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Cost calculation for PG&E all-in

Dave,

In response to your question below, attached is a table of utility users’ taxes in PG&E’s service
territory. As you can see, these utility users’ taxes range from 0% for residential customers in
San Francisco to 10% for customers in Firebaugh (small city off I-5 in the central valley).

San Jose 1s 5%, Oakland is 7.5%, and Sacramento is 7.5%. In addition, there are also quite a
variety of exemptions that are often customer- or bill-specific (e.g., caps, CARE, age, etc.). In
addition to the utility users’ tax, there is the Energy Commission tax, which is $0.00029/kWh.

In order to get a better feel for these non-energy charges, I took a look at my last electric bill,
which totaled $23.31. My bundled electric charges (E-1 rate schedule) totaled $21.63. The
utility users’ tax totaled $1.62 and the Energy Commission tax totaled $0.06, the sum of which
was 7.2% of my total electric bill.

I hope this information 1s helpful. Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thanks,
David

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Erickson, John "David" [mailto:john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 8:48 PM
Tor[Redacied |

Subject: RE: Cost calculation for PG&E all-in

Hi David,

Thanks. I was also wondering if it would be possible to get an estimate of the difference
between the cost/kWh of the straight E-1 (price on your website), vs. the cost/kWh including
the charges you exclude. I would like to get a sense for what the maximum difference would be

between the cost/kWh that you present on your website and the actual cost including all the
charges that you exclude.

Make sense? Thanks David.

Dave

J. David Erickson

Public Utilities Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division — Grid Planning and Reliability
415-703-1226

JeS@epuc.ca.oov

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 2:59 PM

To: Erickson, John "David"

Cc: O'Donnell, Arthur J.; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; Gupta, Aloke
Subject: RE: Cost calculation for PG&E all-in

Dave E.,
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In response to your question, all the E-1 unbundled components are included in the hourly
prices per kWh that are presented on My Energy. I have attached a sample screen shot from
My Energy which shows the hourly prices by kWh by tier. These hourly prices by tier include
all the E-1 unbundled components.

Please let me know if you have any follow-up questions.

Thanks,
David

Redacted

Redacted

From: Erickson, John "David" [mailto:iohn.erickson@cpuc.ca.govl]
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 6:32 PM

To:[Redacted |

Cc: O'Donnell, Arthur J.; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; Gupta, Aloke
Subject: Cost calculation for PG&E all-in

David,

Thanks for organizing the call today. As a followup to the call, I’d like to ask a favor. I can do
a formal data request if you like.

I've pasted the E1 unbundling below. If you and your team would be so kind as to highlight the
items that are included in your actual calculation in the bill, that would be helpful.

If you could also please identify all the charges that are not included, and give a differential
between the cost/kWh when all charges are included, best case and worst case, and your
current methodology, best case and worst case.
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Let me know if any questions or if you need further clarification.
Best,

Dave

J. David Erickson

Public Utilities Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division — Grid Planning and Reliability
415-703-1226

JeS@epuc.ca.oov
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Dave Erickson

cell:: 707-292-8175

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:? Www.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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